THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ‘==

Memo

Date: March 6, 2023

To: Pastors, priests, deacons, ministry leaders and parish staff
From: Patrick Metts, LPC, Office of Evangelization and Discipleship
Re: Witness to Marriage — April 1

On Saturday, April 1, St. Catherine of Siena in Kennesaw is hosting a free
morning of reflection for individuals who are civilly divorced or separated, but
validly married. The meeting will encourage, support and guide individuals to
live faithfully according to the Gospel of Jesus Christ.

Clergy and parish staff members are encouraged to invite individuals who may
be in this situation to attend this initial morning of reflection. The morning will
begin at 8:30 a.m. and conclude by 12:30 p.m.

Speakers at the event will include Rev. Daniel Ketter, JCL, judicial vicar of the
Metropolitan Tribunal of Atlanta; Julie Berger, LPC; and Bob Babecka.

Please refer to the attached flyer for more information and for promotional
purposes. To register, visit: http://tiny.cc/marriagewitness.

Questions? Please contact me at 404-920-7643, or pmetts@archatl.com.
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